From:  Mail Delivery Subsystem

Sent: 11/29/2012 10:32:14 AM

To: ajo(@cpuc.ca.gov (ajo@cpuc.ca.gov)
Cc:

Bcec:

Subject: Undeliverable:

Delivery has failed to these recipients or groups:
ajo@cpuc.ca.gov

The e-mail address you entered couldn't be found. Please check the recipient's e-mail address and try
to resend the message. If the problem continues, please contact your helpdesk.

The following organization rejected your message: mailhdc.cpuc.ca.gov.

Diagnostic information for administrators:
Generating server: malldmz02.pge.com

ajo@cpuc.ca.gov
maithde.cpuc.ca.gov #<mailhdc.cpuc.ca.gov #5.1.1 SMTP; 550 No such user (ajo@cpuc.ca.gov)s
HSMTPH#

Original message headers:

Received: from malilO2.comp.pge.com {(dlpsmtpappl2.utility.pge.com
[10.210.4.22¢1)

by maildmz02.pge.com (Sentrion-MTA-4.2,2/8entrion-MTA-4.2.0) with
ESMTP id gATIWCrv030143

(version=TLSv1/33Lv3 cipher=RC4-MD5E bits=128 verify=N0)

for <ajolocpuc.ca.gove>; Thu, 29 Nov 2012 10:32:12 -0800
DRIM~-Signature: v=1; a=rsa-shal2b6; c=simple/simple; d=pge.com; s=alpha;

£=1354213933; bh=8NsZuQ+eZ7J59/PyV2noiulYmEBRelodiIFX+F3QsQT=;

1=333;

h=From:To:3ubject:Date:Message~ID:Content~Type:Content~TD:
Content-Transfer-Encoding:MIME~Version;
b=WCht lRnob4AFTIk2EchIO+DE3 I PWmkYkP1bMQIdSZ2kPsW/ Bpimlnb7tRG24xKOWILST
srUAQLXOAge bAQ ehbQlgZaxwWSECT3TWY cm7xnMyAIQuYzEWs LETmL4d THyexaDzma
RyIBNULodRORGP32TeNLIAF 1 De3 3 3VEPIM+AWZ Fno=
Recelved: from EXCHHUBSFOZ.Utility.pge.com (exchhubsf02.utility.pge.com
110.244.108.147}
by malllZ.comp.pge.com (Sentrion-MTA~4,2.2/Sentrion-MTA-4.,2,0) with
ESMTP id gATIWBkAOZ6477
(version=TL3v1/83Lv3 cipher=AES128-3HA bits=128 verify=FATL)
for <ajolcopuc.ca.govr; Thu, 29 Nov 2012 10:32:12 ~0800
Receilved: from EXCHMBFFLIOL.Utilitv.pge.com ([fe80::ccB8f:3564:1a50:707L]1) by
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EXCHHUBSFOZ . Utilityv.pge.com ([fe80::5dbc:8eBe:88blibalbsll])

14.02.0309.002; Thu, 29 Nov 2012 10:32:12 ~0800
From: "Cherry, Brian K" <BKCT7@pge.com>
To: Aaron Johnson <ajolcopuc.ca.gov>

Subject:
Thread-Index: Ac30X9h0t9J3zMetTz5%g/ Tulwgodh==
Date: Thu, 29 Nov 2012 18:32:11 +0000

Message~ID: <FADF3A81-CDFE~465B-9946~B6DBDT74800CDEpge . com>

Accept-Language: en~U3S
Content-Language: en-US
X-MS-Has~Attach:
K-ME-TNEF~-Correlator:
Content-Type: text/plain; charset

e 4 ¥

us-ascili

with mapi id

Content-ID: <ECFDL575270D56428C532D297530747Clexchange.pge . com>

Content-~Transfer-Encoding: Thit
MIME-Version: 1.0
X-~CFilter~Loop: Forwarded
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